
MEMORANDUM
PUBLIC DOCUMENT

INDEX No.

#91125
CITY CLERK'S OFRCE
MUSCATINE. IOWA

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Richard Klimes, Director of Parks and Recreation

Date: January 9,2010 ^
Re: Request to Use Public Property - Great River Rumble

INTRODUCTION:

Please accept this memo and the attached information as a request from Mr. Max Kauffman
representing the "Great River Rumble" to use the Muscatine feverffont on Saturday, August 7,
2010 to Sunday, August 8, 2010 for the 'Great River Rumble'.

BACKGROUND:

The request submitted by Mr. Kaufftnan involves using the old boat launch area next to Pearl
City Station to land approximately 80 to 130 canoes and kayaks that will be concluding a week
long excursion. The request also includes approval to camp ovemight on the riverfront. This
type of request, on a smaller scale, has been approved at the staff level in the past. Due to the
size of the group, the police and I felt it appropriate that the City Council approve this event
request.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

At this time. City staff would recommend that the City Council approve the request as submitted
for the 'Great River Rumble'. Additionally, the Muscatine Recreation Advisory Commission at
the January 2010 regular meeting fully endorsed the request to use the Muscatine Riverfront for
this event.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. City Application Form - City Code Title 3, Chapter 14
2. Event Sponsor Letter of Request

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Please contact me if you have any
comments, question or concerns.

Gary Coderoni, Police Chief
Les Dennis, Parks Maintenance Supervisor










